

EXCELSIOR
NATIONAL 1^D SCHOOL
COPY BOOK

108 PAGES
WITH COVER

Best Value in the World

NAME OF WRITER _____

SCHOOL _____

It was an ideal summer ^{afternoon} ~~day~~, and the
gardens of Hollybank house were a dream
of beauty, yet Mrs Murphy walked among
~~the~~ ^{her} roses with heavy heart and downcast
eye. ~~But~~ People with nothing to worry
them might rhapsodise to their hearts
content over natural beauties, but Mrs
Murphy had something else to think
about.

The something - else presently revealed
itself in the sunroom at the
most secluded end of the garden.
A white-frothed girl was eagerly
occupied in study, her elbows on the
little table and her hands clutching
her book. She looked up as her
mother entered, and showed a bright
young face, irradiated in a moment
by a very charming smile.

"You mother!" she said. "What a
pleasant interruption — but an
interruption for all that. How can
you have the heart to disturb your
only daughter and she in the ^{thick} middle
of such a soul-absorbing labour? I
was just beginning to find a
glimmer of reason in Dr. Henry's
subtle teaching, and now the gleam is gone.
~~explanations~~ ^{really} ~~did think~~
~~That captured I was at last~~
~~the goal of triumph.~~ That slippery
verb "is" seemed ~~then~~ ^{cornered at last}
~~go up, and was off again~~
~~like a cat at the trap.~~

— I really did think I had got him
this time ~~my~~ but he's off again
now like a will o' the wisp."

Under the mask of jesting words
there was a suggestion of nervousness.
Lady Murphy had ~~had her own way~~
reigned

too long she desposed without a
struggle.

"Eleanor," said Lady Murphy ~~and~~
Kindly ~~to~~ shut up those 'absurd' books
and come with me to call on
Mrs Robinson-Lythe. As you
know very well she can make or
magnify in Dublin society. Her
daughter has just come home from
finishing her education on the Continent,
~~school~~ and I particularly wish you
to cultivate her acquaintance. You
will find her a more useful friend
than the low Gallic Leaguers for
whom you have recently developed
such a craze."

Mrs Lady Murphy paused expectantly
her face and attitude ^{elegantly expressive} ~~elegant~~
with a dignified rebuke.

"I'm very sorry, mother," but I
can't possibly go," said ~~the~~ the girl

apologetically. "I've a Committee meeting
this afternoon, and in any case
I have no desire to cultivate either
Miss or Mrs Robinson - Smythe, ~~man~~
They belong to a pretentious and snobbish set -
~~are a man of pretensions and~~
~~ambition~~ - neither fish, flesh
nor good red herring. I do wish
Mother that you would not call me
Eleanor when you know how I
detest the name."

Miss Eleanor Marguerite Murphy
had altered her name to Eileen about
the time when she joined the
Gaelic League - a change not yet
sanctioned by her lady mother.
Lady Murphy's handsome face
assumed a look of dignified and
sacred disapprobation of her
coming daughter. She did not
deign to make any reply when
offspring's undutiful overture.

but with unbending stateliness retraced
her steps along the rose-bordered
paths, leaving Eleanor or Marguerite
when ^{the} uncomfortable triumph ~~she~~
~~was~~. That damsel, being ^{on} left alone
wept some rebellious ^{and useless} tears which
somewhat marred the outward beauty
of Dr. Henry's Handbook ~~which~~
~~they~~ ~~of~~ ~~lasted~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~path~~ ~~which~~ ~~lay~~
~~published~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~path~~.
~~in~~ ~~Eleanor's~~ ~~gown~~ ~~or~~ ~~hand-~~
~~kerchief~~ ~~being~~ ~~unable~~ ~~to~~ ~~conceal~~
~~them~~ ~~all~~. ^{lying} ~~which~~ ~~lay~~ patient and
unheeded in the path of the storm.

1
We have ~~chosen~~ ^{loved} the mean and sordid
things of life and until the gates of beauty ^{are} ~~are~~
~~begin~~ ^{we} ~~opened to~~ ^{clipped to} our sails;
we have gazed on the ground until
our eyes have forgotten the splendour
of the skies.

Every Irishman and every Irishwoman ^{in Ireland} as a
slave. Until the shame of that fact
~~has been~~ ^{turns} its realization into their
souls they ~~will~~ ^{can} never be anything
but slaves. When once they ^{begin to} realize
and to abhor the odiousness of that
stain upon their ~~humanity~~ ^{human} condition
the day of their redemption will
be near at hand. May God
hasten it.

Dorothy. Gerald! Is it really you?
~~This is a welcome surprise!~~
~~welcome back to the village!~~
~~as the head of the village!~~
~~as the head of the village!~~
I
was afraid you had fallen in love
over there in France and that we'd
never again set eyes on you. You
went to Paris for a few days, we and
stayed ~~how~~ long?
Gerald. ^{(wiping his hands in his} A few months only, thought it had
runed more like years. Come, ~~pass~~
you. I did had very important business
on hand little Dorothy — nothing else
could have kept me from
you so long.

(Dorothy (drying his hands away) ~~and then~~
~~set~~) You look so sentimental
Gerald, was solemn as a judge at the
same time. I never saw you look so
funny before. Sit down and tell ^{me} ~~you~~

all the news from Paris & ~~I'm dying~~
~~to know~~ Are there any more revolutions
hatching in that delightful city &
I wonder you get out & sit alive.
I'm dying to hear all about everything.
And what is the wonderful business that
has kept you away from us so
long?

and Ireland will surely follow when Ulster
leads the way

Banba awaits her saviour still, though the ages have seen
her sorrows

Still she dwells in the night of death, awaiting the hope for
morrow

Who will place on her ancient throne the fairest fall
earth's daughters?

Bring her freedom and strength and joy where she mourns
by her lonely waters?

Heroes have bled & died for her, champions renowned
in story

Have given their lives to redeem her fame and win her a
deathless glory,

Kings have died for a smile from her & counted the
guardon royal —

There are lovers awaiting her call today as tender & brave &
loyal.

Who of them all is the peerless knight, to whom the
triumph is fated?

When shall the mighty one arise whom Banba has
long awaited?

The hour is near & the path prepared for the chieftain
who soon must tread it —

When his voice rings out in the battle cry the foes of his
love shall dread it.

In the splendour of youth he ~~shall~~ ^{will} come when the
East is red with morning

He ~~shall~~ ^{will} fling on the winds his hero-shout, danger and
battle scorning.

He will smite his foes in his tempest-wrath as the
lightning smites the forest,
And his blasted trees they will strew the ground to show
where the fight was soest.

Then a royal robe and a queenly crown he will bring
for his love's adorning,
He will lead her out of the night of death into the
radiant morning.

Sceptre & throne ~~he shall~~ ^{will} again be hers and the
homage of hosts who love her, see
A kingdom wide as her heart's desire & free as the
skies above her!

I sing of a queen who wears no crown
She wears no crown on her queenly brow save the
Spear-sharp thorns of doom,
Yet her dark eyes shine with a ^{starry} light not the
proudest gems can borrow
No ^{sculpture} throne is there who once had hosts attend the
knee before her
Her kingdom ^{lies} in the faithful hearts of the few who
The ages pass still adore her.

Shall the faint and best-beloved remain in

Banba awaits her ~~darling~~ ^{dear} still, though the ages have
~~passed~~ ^{seen} her sorrow
Still she dwells in the night of death, awaiting the
hoped-for morning,
Who will place on her ancient throne the fairest of
all earth's daughters?
Bring her freedom and strings and joy where she
mourns by her lonely waters?

Who will place on her ancient throne the fairest of all earth's
daughters
~~and~~ ~~shall~~ ~~come~~ ~~with~~ ~~a~~ ~~curtain~~ ~~for~~ ~~her~~ ~~on~~ ~~pride~~ ~~of~~ ~~gold~~

~~last~~ ~~last~~ ~~last~~ ?
to her ~~that~~ comfort her ~~heart~~ ~~of~~ ~~her~~ as she ~~sings~~.
~~Brought~~ ~~brought~~ ~~bring~~ ~~that~~ lonely
~~Brought~~ her feelings + strength and joy ~~where~~ stormy waters by shore.

Then have died for the love of him and comfort
the pain but gladness.

Heroes have died for the
 Heroes have ~~been~~ ^{have been} ~~championed~~ and ~~died~~ ^{championed} for her ~~burns~~ ^{burns} mightily
 in ~~battle~~ ^{in battle} and ~~fortress~~ ^{renowned}
 champions ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~famed~~ ^{famed} in story

~~For ^{dear} ~~brave~~ ~~they~~ have given their lives with joy~~
~~Have given the lives for the love of her and~~
~~Counted their ^{anguish} ~~lives~~ to glory~~
~~Have ~~given~~ ^{not} their lives ^{set her free} ~~blinded~~ ~~for~~ ~~her~~ ~~and~~ ~~her~~ ~~and~~~~
~~to redeem her fame ^{to} ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~same~~ ~~cause~~ ~~and~~ ~~win~~ ~~her~~ ~~a~~ ~~deathless~~ ~~glory~~~~

Kings have died for a smile from her & committed
 the question for the royal brother

There are lovers awaiting her call today as ~~kind~~
generous ~~generous~~, brave, and loyal.

Who
~~What~~ of them all is the fearless knight for whom the
ages have waited
Who comes to succeed where all have failed
The kingly and fearless man from Durham the
triumph is fated?
~~Where~~ ~~have died~~ and ~~still she mourns~~
Is he moving amongst us even now though
dread it led it the call has not yet been
~~spread it~~

Who of them all is the fearless knight Durham
the triumph is fated?
When shall the ~~mighty champion~~ ^{mighty champion} ~~whom Dante~~
~~great defender~~ ^{mighty one arise}
has long waited?
The hour is near, and the path prepared for the
chosen leader who soon must tread it
Through the path he long and the battle fierce
~~no hero shall tread it~~
When his voice rings out in the battle-cry the foe
This hour shall dread it
~~the hosts of the foe shall dread it~~

The East is red and the hour draws near when
the hour is near and the path prepared and
the East shows signs of morning

In the splendour of youth he will come when
the East is red with morning
He will fling on the winds his ^{hero's} shout danger
and battle ~~scorning~~ and battle ~~scorning~~

~~He will meet her face in the dark shock and~~
He will ^{smile} ~~blaze~~ her face ⁱⁿ his ~~dark~~ ^{light} ~~storm~~ ^{tempest} ~~as the~~

lightning smiles the forest
And like blasted trees they will strew the ground to
show point ~~where~~ ^{show} where the fight was fought.

Then a royal robe and ^{golden} ~~adorned~~ crown he will bring for his love
He will lead her out of the night of death and with ^{morning} ~~morning~~ ^{adorned} ~~adorned~~
Sceptre and throne ^{will} ~~shall~~ again be theirs and the homage of hearts
A kingdom side as her heart's desire and free as the ^{above} ~~above~~ ^{their} ~~their~~

To her

Her hero shall come where Bamba waits ~~banished~~
Sunk in her age-long sorrows,
He shall lead her out of the night of death, ^{and} into
the radiant morrow,
He shall place again on her ancient throne the
fairer of all earth's daughters
And bring her freedom and ^{strength} ~~peace~~ and joy where
She dwells by the lonely waters.

$$\begin{array}{r}
 96.2\cancel{2} \\
 193809) 18649300 \\
 \underline{1744281} \\
 1206490 \\
 \underline{1162854} \\
 436360 \\
 \underline{387618} \\
 487420
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 88.2\cancel{9} \\
 190785) 16845800 \\
 \underline{1526280} \\
 1583000 \\
 \underline{567200} \\
 381570 \\
 \underline{1856300}
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 99.8\cancel{6} \\
 206657) 20638500 \\
 \underline{1859913} \\
 2039370 \\
 \underline{1794570} \\
 1653256 \\
 \underline{1413140} \\
 96.4\cancel{2}
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 461894) 73458200 \\
 \underline{6857046} \\
 4887740 \\
 \underline{4571364} \\
 3163760 \\
 \underline{3047576} \\
 1161840
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 90.6\cancel{7} \\
 52447) 4756200 \\
 \underline{472023} \\
 359700 \\
 \underline{314682} \\
 450180
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 94.2\cancel{2} \\
 51336) 4838400 \\
 \underline{462024} \\
 218160 \\
 \underline{205344} \\
 128160 \\
 \underline{102672} \\
 254880
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 93.4\cancel{8} \\
 35896) 33345800 \\
 \underline{3212064} \\
 1225160 \\
 \underline{1070688} \\
 1544720 \\
 \underline{1427584} \\
 90.2\cancel{2} \quad 1171360
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 19392) 1749500 \\
 \underline{174528} \\
 42200 \\
 \underline{38784} \\
 34160
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 81.7\cancel{6} \\
 1110078) 90658200 \\
 \underline{8880624} \\
 1851960 \\
 \underline{7418820} \\
 6660468 \\
 \underline{7583520}
 \end{array}$$

$$61354) 100$$

$$35896) 33345800$$

$$88.4\cancel{6}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 78175) 6892500 \\
 \underline{625400} \\
 638500 \\
 \underline{131000} \\
 528250
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 43.01 \\
 615151 \overline{) 449155.00} \\
 \underline{2306057} \\
 1854930 \\
 \underline{1845453} \\
 947700
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 80.03 \\
 211621 \overline{) 169374.00} \\
 \underline{1692968} \\
 772000
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 84.34 \\
 1373223 \overline{) 1158276.00} \\
 \underline{10985784} \\
 5969760 \\
 \underline{5492892} \\
 4768680 \\
 \underline{4119669} \\
 6490110
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 85.71 \\
 439169 \overline{) 633583.00} \\
 \underline{5913352} \\
 3224780 \\
 \underline{3695845} \\
 5289350 \\
 \underline{5174183} \\
 1151670
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 4 \\
 75.87 \\
 241237 \overline{) 180624.00} \\
 \underline{1688659} \\
 1175810 \\
 \underline{1106185} \\
 964948 \\
 \underline{2108620} \\
 1929896 \\
 \underline{1787240} \\
 86.35
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 79.93 \\
 182320 \overline{) 145738.00} \\
 \underline{1276240} \\
 1811400 \\
 \underline{1640880} \\
 1705200 \\
 643200
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 250554 \overline{) 216375.00} \\
 \underline{2004432} \\
 1593180 \\
 \underline{1503324} \\
 898560 \\
 \underline{751662} \\
 1468980
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 48.06 \\
 488236 \overline{) 234675.00} \\
 \underline{1952944} \\
 3938060 \\
 \underline{3905888} \\
 3217200
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 51.57 \\
 1306666 \overline{) 673976.00} \\
 \underline{6533330} \\
 2064300 \\
 \underline{7576340} \\
 10430100
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 59.57 \\
 642226 \overline{) 382572.00} \\
 \underline{3211130} \\
 6145900 \\
 \underline{5780034} \\
 3658660 \\
 \underline{3211130} \\
 4475300
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 74.40 \\
 1662312 \overline{) 123692300} \\
 \underline{11636184} \\
 7330460 \\
 \underline{6649248} \\
 6812120 \\
 \underline{1628720}
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 90.26 \\
 3112545 \overline{) 280940000} \\
 \underline{28012905} \\
 8109300 \\
 \underline{6225090} \\
 18844100
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 71.06 \\
 7712715 \overline{) 548127100} \\
 \underline{53989005} \\
 8237050 \\
 \underline{52433500}
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 46.57 \\
 10825260 \overline{) 829067100} \\
 \underline{75776820} \\
 71298900 \\
 \underline{64951560} \\
 63473400 \\
 \underline{54126300} \\
 93271000
 \end{array}$$

7 Channel Is.

8 Egypt

2 British Guiana

1 Australia

4 British West Indies

10 India

5 Cape of Good Hope

11 10 Mauritius

12 11 Singapore

6 Ceylon

3 British North America

9 Lib.

9 Russia

8 7 Prussia

4 Holland

1 Belgium

3 France

7 6 Portugal

10 Spain

5 Italy

2 Brazil

11 United States

6 Peru

19473

2854

22827

12

23438

210

$$\begin{array}{r}
 224) \quad 20900 \\
 \underline{2016} \\
 740 \\
 \underline{672} \\
 680 \\
 \underline{672} \\
 80
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 87.76 \\
 139) \quad 12200 \\
 \underline{1251} \\
 1112 \\
 \underline{1080} \\
 973 \\
 \underline{1070} \\
 973 \\
 \underline{970}
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 80.04 \\
 1889) \quad 151200 \\
 \underline{15112} \\
 8000
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 98.38 \\
 557) \quad 52800 \\
 \underline{5013} \\
 4670 \\
 \underline{4456} \\
 2140 \\
 \underline{1671} \\
 4690
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 92.23. \\
 116) \quad 10700 \\
 \underline{1044} \\
 260 \\
 \underline{232} \\
 280 \\
 \underline{232} \\
 48
 \end{array}$$

100

$$\begin{array}{r}
 99.43. \\
 1273) \quad 146900 \\
 \underline{13257} \\
 14330 \\
 \underline{13257} \\
 10730 \\
 \underline{10311} \\
 4190
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 85.18 \\
 486) \quad 41400 \\
 \underline{3888} \\
 2520 \\
 \underline{2430} \\
 9000 \\
 414
 \end{array}$$

100

$$\begin{array}{r}
 95.0 \\
 720) \quad 68200 \\
 \underline{6480} \\
 3600 \\
 \underline{3600}
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 87.5 \\
 40) \quad 3500 \\
 \underline{320} \\
 300 \\
 \underline{280} \\
 200
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 87.06 \\
 116) \quad 10100 \\
 \underline{928} \\
 820 \\
 \underline{812} \\
 800
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 90.5 \\
 5909) \quad 535000 \\
 \underline{53181} \\
 31900 \\
 \underline{29545} \\
 23550
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 64.56 \\
 27675) \quad 1786700 \\
 \underline{166050} \\
 126200 \\
 \underline{110700} \\
 155000 \\
 \underline{138375} \\
 166250
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 69.1 \\
 33584) \quad 2321700 \\
 \underline{201504} \\
 306660 \\
 \underline{302256} \\
 44040 \\
 \underline{104560}
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 62.09 \\
 2496 \overline{) 155000} \\
 \underline{14976} \\
 5240 \\
 \underline{4992} \\
 24800
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 40.07 \\
 635 \overline{) 44500} \\
 \underline{3870} \\
 640 \\
 4445 \\
 5000
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 75.64 \\
 8594 \overline{) 650100} \\
 \underline{60158} \\
 48320 \\
 \underline{42970} \\
 55500 \\
 \underline{51564} \\
 39360
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 42.36 \\
 2927 \overline{) 211800} \\
 \underline{20489} \\
 6910 \\
 \underline{5854} \\
 10560 \\
 \underline{8781} \\
 17790
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 70.13 \\
 780 \overline{) 54700} \\
 \underline{5260} \\
 1000 \\
 2200
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 78.87 \\
 213 \overline{) 16800} \\
 \underline{1491} \\
 1890 \\
 \underline{1704} \\
 1860 \\
 \underline{1704} \\
 1560
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 85.86 \\
 1153 \overline{) 99000} \\
 \underline{9224} \\
 8760 \\
 \underline{5765} \\
 9950 \\
 \underline{9224} \\
 7260
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 41.46 \\
 1999 \overline{) 82900} \\
 \underline{7996} \\
 2940 \\
 9410 \\
 \underline{7996} \\
 14140
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 41.48 \\
 4781 \overline{) 198400} \\
 \underline{19124} \\
 7160 \\
 \underline{23790} \\
 9124 \\
 46660
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 66.22 \\
 2298 \overline{) 153200} \\
 \underline{13788} \\
 14320 \\
 5320 \\
 \underline{4596} \\
 7240
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 67.4 \\
 1799 \overline{) 121300} \\
 \underline{393} \\
 10794 \\
 13360 \\
 \underline{12593} \\
 7670 \\
 \underline{7196} \\
 4740
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 89.1 \\
 891 \overline{) 8910} \\
 \underline{891} \\
 0
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 90.27 \\
 607 \overline{) 54800} \\
 \underline{5463} \\
 1700 \\
 \underline{1212} \\
 4880
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 5959 \overline{) 535000} \\
 \underline{53631} \\
 47672 \\
 58280 \\
 \underline{53631} \\
 46490 \\
 \underline{41713} \\
 47770
 \end{array}$$

Nous avons été — Je n'ai eu pas
 Elles ont été — Avons-nous eu ?
 Je n'ai été pas — Il n'a eu pas
 nous n'avons eu pas — Tu as eu
 — Il a eu — Tu as été —
 Il a eu — tu as été —
~~Av~~ n'avez-vous pas eu ? —
 Vous n'avez pas eu — Ont-elles eu
 ont-ils eu ? Tu as vous avez été
 n' j'ai été n'ai-je pas été ?
 Avons-nous eu ? N'ont-ils pas été ?
 Ils ont été Nous n'avons pas
 été

$$\begin{array}{r} 936 \\ 83 \overline{) 8314} \\ \underline{0150} \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 69.0 \\ 2321700 \\ \underline{201804} \\ 303660 \\ \underline{302706} \\ 995400 \end{array}$$

33634

Elle a été heureuse. Ma chambre
n'est pas très grande. Il a eu
patience. Cette femme est
vieille. Notre sœur est bonne.
Son infortune très est grande.
Cette personne est anxieuse de
vous voir la ville. Ma
mère était seule dans sa grande
chambre. Cette écriture est
très mauvaise. On a été prudent
dans vos avis. Elle était très
courageuse dans ses embarras
la nouvelle est très positive
la vieille femme est boiteuse
Est cette personne honnête et
digne ?

It's a strange thing to be lonely with so many folks
around,

And to hear old voices all the time, through every
other sound.

I try my hardest to forget, but still I can't get free
from thoughts of what I left behind, away across
the Sea.

It's foolish to be pining for one poor wee bit of land
with the whole world full of countries so great
and rich and grand,

Yet, for all I know it's foolish, the pain won't leave
my heart.

And the least wee word of Ireland makes the
hot tears start.

It was lonesome then at home in the long black
winter nights,
And I'd be often wishing for the birds & crowds &
lights,
But the loneliness that's over here is harder
for to bear —
If I were back in Ireland now I'd wear round
a cap.

I tell myself I'm lucky, & it's proud I ought
to be
To live in such a fine big town, with splendid
sights to see,
But the dear old land I'll never see is always
in my mind,
And I'm lonely for them night & day, the friends
I left behind.

But the dear old land I'll never see is always
in my mind,
And my soul is sick with longing for the
friends I left behind
Ochane! Ochane!

I tell myself I'm lucky, and 'tis ^{good} glad I ought
to be,

To live in such a ~~fasting~~ ^{rustling} town with
splendid sights to see

~~But I think my heart is 'leaving'~~
~~for the old wee place at home~~
~~for the things I used to know,~~
~~for the quiet things I know~~

~~But I do~~ be thinking all the time of
~~what I left behind~~

~~And the~~ ~~rustle~~ ~~face~~ ~~I know~~ ~~at home~~ ~~will~~
~~live~~ ~~in~~ ~~my~~ ~~mind~~

But the dear old friends I'll never see
are always in my mind

And my ^{soul} ~~heart~~ is ^{sick} ~~born~~ with longing for the
things I left behind

I'll never find
Chance or chance

What's the good of ~~pining~~ ^{grieving} for a country
far away,
And why ^{should} I go ~~sorrowful~~ that used to be so
gay?
Sure all the wishes in the world won't give
me my desire —
~~And~~ ^I ~~but~~ ^{be none} the better off if my tears
could draw a
balance!

'Tis foolish to pine for one poor wee bit
o' land
When the world is full o' countries great and
rich & grand.
Yet for all I know 'tis foolish the pain
won't leave my heart —
And the least we thought o' home
makes the hot tears start
balance!

If I had only known what the exile's
fair would be
I'd have begged my bread in Ireland
before I crossed the sea

~~In the moonlight at home there are smiles
in bloom~~

I was ~~then~~ very lonesome there at home ~~with~~ ^{over} long
black night winters & nights
And I'd be ^{down} wishing ~~often~~ for the streets
across a light

But the kind of loneliness that's here is
~~so~~ ~~of~~ ~~short~~ ~~and~~ ~~strange~~
~~weighs a thousand times~~
~~lonelier than all~~

just like the pain of death —
like a knife within ~~my heart~~ ^{my heart} that
slabs at every breath
chance!

Swiftly I ^{spur} ~~run~~ ~~at~~ to my lady's ^{calling} ~~name~~,
at thought of her ^{wrong} ~~grief~~ my blood runs
flame —

Woe to the cowards who dare malign

I ride ^{her!} ~~to~~ ^{love} ~~to~~ rescue my Queen from shame

My love is a Queen a High King's
daughter

~~In a thousand worlds there is not her
peer~~

Her throne shall stand till the
Judgment Day

Through ~~the~~ waste ~~some~~ deep trough
the fields of slaughter
And ~~spends~~ ^{waste} our lives on the splendid
fine array of ~~fray~~

My love is a Queen a High King's daughter
Her throne shall shine by the western

~~sea~~ ^{sea wave} ~~will~~ ^{the} world ~~bow~~ ^{down} to her ~~grace~~

and glory
when I win again ~~the~~ ^{what} the hard
Sod gave.

The Knight's Song.

My love is a Queen, and a high-King's daughter,
In a thousand worlds there is not her peer,
My life is hers, and my soul's devotion,
In heaven or earth there is none so dear.

My love is held in a cruel bondage,
Bound and tortured by ruthless foes,
But her true knight spurs to his lady's aid,
Her aid unceasing ~~and~~
With vengeance swift for her bitter woes.

Swiftly I ^{ride} ~~spare~~ to my lady's ^{succour} ~~aid~~,
At thought of her wrongs my blood runs
flame.

True to the cowards who dare malign her!
I ride to rescue my Queen from
Shame.

I will pledge my love in a brimming goblet—
No pale wine this but the crimson fire
That glows in my veins since her beauty
stung me,
The deep red flame of my heart's desire.

My love is a Queen and a King's daughter.
Her throne shall shine by the western wave
Till the world ~~be~~ bow down to her
 grace and glory,
When I win again what the Lord God gave.

W. Last night we lay, poor beaten slaves out
on the hillsides bare
Defeat & ruin on our cause. In our hearts
despair.

Poor homeless slaves, our hearts were wild with
misery & fear —
A Today we stand erect like men, for
blessed God is here!

He's here, the darling of our race, the Saviour
of the land.

God-like he comes, with love & hope & healing
in his hand.

God-like in stainless honour, in power &
will to save —

His name gives courage to the weak &
fervour to the slave.

'Tis not for fame or glory you have come,
Owen Roe,

In the blackest of our fortunes, in the deepest
of our woe,

For both were yours in plenty in the lands
beyond the sea —

You left the splendid ranks of Spain to
set poor Ireland free,

At the bidding of your own you come. Last
all else behind,

You noblest chieftain of our race, stronghearted
wise & kind,

'Tis you alone can save us! — we called, &
you are here.

With you beside us, given our hearts
forget their fear.

Black is the sky over Erin, but the clouds
are breaking fast,
dark & long was the savage night, but the
dawn is near at last.

The dawn is ~~here~~ near — the dawn is
here! It comes with Owen Roe —
The blaze of freedom lights the path that
leads of us to the foe!

Thou God protect you, Owen Roe, and keep your
life from harm in

Not yet for us the ^{freedom} ~~splendour~~ of the heavens,
Unfettered through the myriad world's ~~rooms~~
Not ours the splendour of the perfect vision
For earth is still our home

Not with the wings of angels can we find ~~you~~
~~Thee~~,
Our timid souls no splendid flights can dare,
But we can ^{win} ~~bring~~ thee, hordy to dwell
within us

By faith and love and prayer.

6 gentle hand who left the heights of Heaven
 To walk in lowly places for our sake
 O little Child ^{who art a world's salvation}
~~born of a virgin mother~~
 Ours gifts to thee we take.

What gifts are worthy of the King of Heaven?
 and what ~~what~~ gifts can sinful mortals dare to
 give?

What can we offer to the sinless Saviour
 who died that we might live?

We can but render back what ~~He~~ has given
~~for such worship Him our hearts adore~~
 For all good things have come from His
 right hand.

Then come sweet Lord the Souls that Thou
 hast ransomed,
 Behold us where we stand.

O love beyond all love

O gentle Lord forgive

we can but render back what he has given.

Ireland ours forever
bars from the hills to the sea

Les yeux d'un cheval sont grands,
à la mine donne les châteaux
à ~~la~~ une femme? Étais la
tant dans le jardin ou dans la
musée? Les parents m'ont
pas les rideaux, ~~et étaient~~
~~les gosses pas~~

les yeux d'un cheval sont grands,
a la mienne donné les chapeaux
à ~~une~~ une femme? Était la
tante dans le jardin ou dans la
maison? Les parents n'ont
pas les rideaux. ~~N'étaient~~
~~les journaux pas~~

avait-il ? Elles avaient, avions-nous ?

J'avais, avaient-ils ? Elle avait,
était-elle ? Ils avaient. Tu étais,

étiez-vous ? Étais-je ? Vous étiez,
étaient-elles ? Ils étaient.

Il n'est pas. Je n'ai pas

ne ai-je pas. Ne sommes-nous
pas. vous n'^{avez}~~avez~~ pas.

et n'étaient-ils pas ?

Il n'a pas. Vous n'avez pas.

vous n'êtes pas. Je n'avais pas.

n'est-elle pas ? n'ont-ils pas.

ne y sont-elles pas ?

Pour qui était la lettre ?

avait l'oncle une montre ?

leur a donné les balles aux

enfants ? Cui était le père ?

Il n'était pas dans la maison

de l'hôtesse. a le garçon un

crayon ? Je n'ai pas écrit

à l'homme.

un père une mère un crayon une plume,
d'un fils, d'une fille, à un homme,
à une femme, le genou, les genoux,
à la balle, à les balles ~~du~~
de l'œil, ~~des yeux~~, des yeux, la
lettre des parents, la balle d'un
enfant, les chaises d'une chambre,
les souris, ou les oiseaux, la tante
du fils, & au jardin, les genoux
d'un animal, avec rideaux
les nez et les ~~se~~ yeux, les neveux
au général, un hareng, et ~~un~~ le
chat, au main à la main,
les chevaux d'un officier à un
hôtel, aux voix, la porte d'un
église, la montre d'un garçon,
les chapeaux & de l'oncle, aussi femme,
à une fille, d'une montre, à un
soldat, à une table des hommes.
vous avez - you l'ad. Avez-tu?

$$361544 \quad) \quad 598729 \quad] \quad 1.65$$

$$\underline{361544}$$

$$2371850$$

$$\underline{2169264}$$

$$2028810$$

$$1410852 \quad) \quad 1555796 \quad] \quad 1.10$$

$$\underline{1410852}$$

$$1449440$$

$$\underline{1410852}$$

$$385880$$

$$82914$$

$$81 \quad 29931800 \quad] \quad 228500 \quad] \quad 1055133 \quad 5501$$

$$\underline{2110266}$$

$$19963660$$

$$41 \quad 78170100 \quad] \quad 6620544 \quad] \quad 1655161 \quad 5571$$

$$\underline{6945490}$$

$$\underline{1915591}$$

$$866400$$

$$61 \quad 6879100 \quad] \quad 14976300 \quad] \quad 705493 \quad 504504$$

$$\underline{1410986}$$

$$172000$$

$$5 \quad 22678600 \quad] \quad 3150924 \quad] \quad 456132 \quad 3515500$$

$$\underline{2350860}$$

$$\underline{3645760}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 456132 \big) 3515500 \big] 7. \\
 \underline{3150924} \\
 3645760
 \end{array}
 \qquad
 \begin{array}{r}
 22678600 \big] 5 \\
 \underline{2250660} \\
 172000
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 705493 \big) 1497.6300 \big] 21 \\
 \underline{1410986} \\
 866400
 \end{array}
 \qquad
 \begin{array}{r}
 6879100 \big] 9 \\
 \underline{6191190} \\
 6879100
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 1655161 \big) 234971.00 \big] 14 \\
 \underline{1655161} \\
 6945490
 \end{array}
 \qquad
 \begin{array}{r}
 78170100 \big] 4 \\
 \underline{6620644} \\
 11963660
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r}
 1055133 \big) 7228500 \big] 6 \\
 \underline{6330999} \\
 8975000
 \end{array}
 \qquad
 \begin{array}{r}
 29931800 \big] 28 \\
 \underline{2110266} \\
 882914
 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 209467 \big) 722850 \\ \underline{628401} \\ 944490 \end{array} \bigg] 34$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 606015 \big) 2142890 \\ \underline{1818045} \\ 3248450 \end{array} \bigg] 35$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 207080 \big) 640370 \\ \underline{621240} \\ 191300 \end{array} \bigg] 39$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 168148 \big) 583730 \\ \underline{506444} \\ 772860 \end{array} \bigg] 34$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 263101 \big) 792730 \\ \underline{789303} \\ 34270 \end{array} \bigg] 30$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 336621 \big) 689000 \\ \underline{673242} \\ 157580 \end{array} \bigg] 2$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 361544 \big) 859710 \\ \underline{723088} \\ 1366220 \end{array} \bigg] 23$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 560387 \big) 2174070 \\ \underline{1481161} \\ 4929090 \end{array} \bigg] 38$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 1410852 \big) 4531980 \\ \underline{4232556} \\ 2994240 \end{array} \bigg] 32$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 451252 \big) 2038880 \\ \underline{1805112} \\ 2338680 \end{array} \bigg] 45$$

0085028

$$61 \big) \begin{array}{r} 088998 \\ 016789 \end{array} (088098$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 028685 \\ \underline{985606} \\ 025896 \end{array}$$

4 L .17

$$\begin{array}{r} 486611 \\ \underline{987922} \\ 179934 \end{array}$$

8.15

Berks
chester
devon

Essex

~~Wantage~~ Hereford
Kent
Lanc.

Lin.

Somerset
Suffolk
Wilt
York N. B.
York up.

$$\begin{array}{r} 1049815 \quad \left. \begin{array}{r} 214 \quad 28900 \\ 209 \quad 9630 \\ \hline 432600 \end{array} \right\} 24 \end{array} \quad \begin{array}{r} 51387600 \\ 4199260 \\ \hline 9395000 \end{array} \left. \begin{array}{r} 51387600 \\ 4199260 \\ \hline 9395000 \end{array} \right\} 48$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 151 \text{) } 45319800 \text{ } 2 \\ \underline{38285} \\ 70013 \\ \underline{64912} \\ 50218 \\ \underline{45319} \\ 50000 \\ \underline{45319} \\ 46810 \\ \underline{45319} \\ 14910 \\ \underline{14910} \\ 0 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 949825 \text{) } 5837300 \text{ } 6 \\ \underline{549825} \\ 33905 \\ \underline{33905} \\ 0 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 8597100 \text{ } 10 \\ \underline{859368} \\ 342 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 39087100 \text{ } 41 \\ \underline{37993000} \\ 1094100 \\ \underline{1094100} \\ 0 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 59872900 \text{ } 6 \\ \underline{555818} \\ 42912 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 1767962 \\ \times 2038800 \\ \hline 1767962 \\ 0000000 \\ 0000000 \\ 0000000 \\ 0000000 \\ 0000000 \\ \hline 2709180 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 258740 \\ 2456100 \\ \hline 26658100 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 2456100 \\ 2456100 \\ \hline 26658100 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 2456100 \\ 2456100 \\ \hline 26658100 \end{array}$$

$567 \begin{matrix} 9584406 \\ 00370956 \end{matrix} (9) 9000689 (4864001$

$$\begin{array}{r} 2400700 \\ 213152 \\ \hline 2691780 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 0081717 \\ \hline 4544607757 \\ 447 \end{array}$$

$$1032105) 6403700 \} 6$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 45446000 \\ 4128420 \\ \hline 4161800 \end{array} \} 44$$

$$532898) 7927300 \} 14$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 532898 \\ \hline 2598320 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 24007700 \\ 2131592 \\ \hline 2691780 \end{array} \} 45$$

$$1004984) 6890000 \} 6$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 95607300 \\ 9044856 \\ \hline 5158740 \end{array} \} 95$$

$$1207926) 21740700 \} 17$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 1207926 \\ \hline 9661440 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 26656100 \\ 2415852 \\ \hline 2497580 \end{array} \} 22$$

$$1767962) 20388800 \} 11$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 1767962 \\ \hline 2709180 \end{array}$$

$$123589400 \} 7$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 75734 \end{array}$$

9.4

8-3

587763) 186192

3723840
 3489867
 233973
 2807676

433021) 179542

3590840
 3464168
 1266722
 1520064

9-2

333168) 150710 9-0

3014200
 2998512

215688
 12
 188256

58672) 27065

541300
 528048
 13252
 159024

9-4

8-9

1406683) 629062

12581240
 11252664
 1328576
 912
 15942

708837) 330907

6618140
 6379533
 238607
 2863284

9-6

827183) 360265 8-8

7205300
 6617464
 587836
 7054032

284350) 135246

2704900
 2559150
 145770
 1749240

Pour qui sont la lettre ? L'oncle
avait-il une montre ? Un a donné
les balles aux ~~enfants~~ aux enfants ?
le père ou était-il ? Il n'était
pas dans la maison de l'hôte.
le garçon a-t-il un crayon ?
Je n'ai pas écrit à l'homme.
Les yeux d'un cheval sont
grands. la mère a-t-elle donné
~~les~~ les chapeaux à une femme.
la tante ~~sont-elle~~ était-elle
dans le jardin ou dans la maison ?
les parents Ils n'ont pas
les rideaux. les jeunes
n'étaient-ils pas pour une table ?
les nièces et les neveux étaient
dans un jardin Est-ce vous
à un bal ?

Vous auriez — Je serais — auraient-ils?
Ils seraient — tu serais — j'aurais —
Elle ne paraît pas — Nous ne serions
pas — nous ne pourrions pas — Nous serions
serions — Aurions-nous? — Serions-
nous? Nous aurions — tu aurais —
Elles seraient — Il aurait — auraient-elles?
Nous serions vous seriez — Il aurait —
Nous ne serions pas aurais-tu?
Serais-je? Nous ne serions pas —
Elle aurait — Elles auraient, Ils auraient.
L'instrument est très utile. Les bottes
du général sont dans la chambre. Il a
grand pied? Ce serait une grande
impudence. Il aurait une grande
importance. Mon frère serait impatient.
Le cordonnier n'aurait pas fini les bottes.
Nous aurions un bon maître. Vous vous
seriez capable de simplifier la question.
Son apprenti était très laborieux.
Votre cousin a très bon métier.

Vous auriez une paire des bottes et son
cousine une paire des souliers.

Aurait-il le temps ? ~~Il y a~~

Il ne serait pas là nous serions
ici demain matin. Son charité
est immense. L'âne L'âne et est
un animal ~~qui est~~ ~~le~~ qui qu'est
très utile.

She lies

~~They have~~ trampled and ~~crushed~~ ^{bruised} on the highway

The little dark rose of ~~the~~ ^{the most} ~~lovely~~ ^{lovely}

The flower that was ~~so~~ ^{rarest} ~~in~~ ^{in its} beauty

All ~~things that were~~ ^{all things that were} ~~faint~~ ^{faint} and ~~weak~~ ^{weak}

The ~~rose~~ ^{rose} that is rarest and sweetest

The flower of ~~our~~ ^{our} passionate quest

~~But~~ ^{But} the ~~flower~~ ^{flower} of her beauty has travelled

Through all the wide lands of the world

And true hearts have sworn to

~~When her~~ ^{When her} ~~eyes~~ ^{eyes} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~perdition~~ ^{perdition} are ~~hurled~~ ^{hurled}

~~They have~~ ^{They have} ~~hidden~~ ^{hidden} her ~~face~~ ^{face} ~~from the~~ ^{from the} Nations

~~But the~~ ^{But the} ~~flower~~ ^{flower} of the world shall be free

But the ~~flower~~ ^{flower} of her beauty ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~sweet~~ ^{sweet} ~~fragrance~~ ^{fragrance} have

~~But~~ ^{But} the ~~flower~~ ^{flower} of her beauty has ~~kindled~~ ^{kindled}

~~But~~ ^{But} the ~~flower~~ ^{flower} of her beauty has ~~kindled~~ ^{kindled}

And ~~our~~ ^{our} ~~courage~~ ^{courage} ~~shall~~ ^{shall} ~~prevail~~ ^{prevail}

The dark rose lies low in dishonor
The rose that ~~was~~ ^{is} ~~dearest~~ ^{was} ~~dearest~~ ^{fairest} shall
But her beauty shall shine like the morning
When true hearts have freed her from
thrall

~~The leaves that are blighted and withered~~
Of her petals are fading and blighted
There is red in the veins of her face
— It may lighten their ^{lot} ~~lot~~ if they die
~~They~~ Give life to the little dark rose.

O little dark rose, may we perish
Ere we fail in 'the vows we have sworn!
You are ours, we are yours now
and 'ever,
Lies our shame and our grief ~~if~~ ^{when} you mourn
You are ours to defend and ~~cherish~~ ^{cherish}
O little dark rose of the world,
and your foes shall be scattered & broken
when the flag of the Sael is unfurled!

$$\begin{array}{r} 82.8 \\ 33608 \overline{) 2784600} \\ \underline{268864} \\ 95960 \\ \underline{67216} \\ 287440 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 99.2 \\ 121154 \overline{) 12033800} \\ \underline{1090386} \\ 1129940 \\ \underline{395540} \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 99.6 \\ 37899 \overline{) 3775800} \\ \underline{341091} \\ 364890 \\ \underline{239990} \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 98.8 \\ 352103 \overline{) 3480100} \\ \underline{3168927} \\ 311830 \\ \underline{2816824} \\ 2950060 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 94.2 \\ 1552756 \overline{) 147321100} \\ \underline{13974804} \\ 7573060 \\ \underline{6211024} \\ 3620360 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 97.4 \\ 868779 \overline{) 84661200} \\ \underline{7819011} \\ 6471490 \\ \underline{6081453} \\ 3900370 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 99.9 \\ 147984 \overline{) 14794400} \\ \underline{1331856} \\ 1475840 \\ \underline{1439840} \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 70.4 \\ 54184 \overline{) 3816000} \\ \underline{379288} \\ 231200 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 98.97.9 \\ 220484 \overline{) 21570000} \\ \underline{1984356} \\ 1726440 \\ \underline{1763872} \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 92.7 \\ 628477 \overline{) 58281900} \\ \underline{5656293} \\ 1721970 \\ \underline{1256954} \\ 4650160 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 99.9 \\ 186268 \overline{) 18619200} \\ \underline{1676412} \\ 1855080 \\ \underline{1786680} \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 93.4 \\ 192160 \overline{) 17962200} \\ \underline{1729440} \\ 659800 \\ \underline{576480} \\ 833200 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 97.7 \\ 162218 \overline{) 15071000} \\ \underline{1587917} \\ 1191830 \\ \underline{1079491} \\ 1123390 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 99.7 \\ 27127 \overline{) 2706500} \\ \underline{344143} \\ 265070 \\ \underline{209270} \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 91.3 \\ 688991 \overline{) 62906200} \\ \underline{6200919} \\ 897010 \\ \underline{2080190} \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 70.2 \\ 470960 \overline{) 33090700} \\ \underline{3296758} \\ 1231500 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 92.3 \\ 391453 \overline{) 36026500} \\ \underline{3523077} \\ 795730 \\ \underline{782906} \\ 128240 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 98.3 \\ 137562 \overline{) 13524600} \\ \underline{1238058} \\ 1146020 \\ \underline{1100496} \\ 435240 \end{array}$$

$$56769) 27846 \quad 9.9$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 20 \\ \hline 556920 \\ 510921 \\ \hline 45999 \\ 551988 \end{array}$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 8.1 \\ 277656) 120338 \\ \hline 2406760 \\ 2221248 \\ \hline 185512 \\ 2226144 \end{array}$$

$$81405) 37758 \quad 9.3$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 755760 \\ 732645 \\ \hline 23115 \\ 277380 \end{array}$$

$$857615) 348011 \quad 8.1$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 6960220 \\ 6860920 \\ \hline 99300 \\ 1191600 \end{array}$$

$$3566717) 1473271 \quad 8.3$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 29464220 \\ 28533736 \\ \hline 9304842 \\ 11165808 \end{array}$$

$$2202303) 846616 \quad 7.8$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 16932320 \\ 15416124 \\ \hline 1516199 \\ 18194388 \end{array}$$

$$309268) 147944 \quad 9.6$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 2958880 \\ 2783385 \\ \hline 175495 \\ 2105940 \end{array}$$

$$80070) 38160 \quad 9.6$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 763200 \\ 720630 \\ \hline 42570 \\ 510840 \end{array}$$

$$487722) 215700 \quad 8$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 4314000 \\ 3904776 \\ \hline 412224 \\ 49466488 \end{array}$$

$$1453622) 582849 \quad 8$$

$$\begin{array}{r} 11656980 \\ 11628976 \\ \hline 28004 \\ 336008 \end{array}$$

nusyr by an dom an ag, dunn,
my an amyr; pad o, 1 by buasullun
agur a mairyn 1 na gcomnide ag
bonn pletb mof 1 gonde dorye
an coudse ^{bresjic} ~~an~~ ^{intre} 1 n-~~apim~~
by an buasullun 1 na leand; agur by
x rolyr yul a mairyn agur
grad a eporde. an yead an loe
12 brod ^{an an rampad} ~~an~~ ag of exresser le cel
bunn na n-embair, agur abran
na gorie yid na gpannab
fa deperad dubayr x by pem
n- feryr hom cel na
n-embair brye agur ~~na~~ abran
na gorie lindn na frustn
penn briesann m-~~scay~~ mo m-~~scay~~
dorye x ag gabisul dom go minn.
ba mair hom bair juar an
bypp an pletb mof gon son
dune amyn 1 no conayr scer

mē pēm. ~~be~~ mōc meapam go
bīfud cēt an - mīlgr le clourest
mīgr, sgr mōrān mīdie slum
le fēigint. ~~fēigint~~ fēigint

an āc go, sgr ~~referred~~
pēsid mē just 1 n - aice ~~an~~ m
pēgre. " ~~Angr~~ Angrm ēuod

je mīc of an cīg sgr jūbīl
ē go cēan cōmīll of an mboīar.

if go lūcī cānrg mīgr, cāc
sgr ocrp sgr, sgr ē 1 bīad
ō bīale, mīr cēpōf ē. if
fād an b pōd if gēpp dōm
lēnb mīgrēc

bī a mōīar of jūbīl of an
mboīar, ~~sgr~~ sgr cēc of of to
sgrēan. ~~mīgr~~ bī rōngnād ^{mōr} ~~an~~
~~dōm~~ mīgr mīgr cōmīc
je a mīc of sgr ē of jūbīl
ō bīale.

"Că bînd eu aş dul, a mîc mî
cînoide?" aş pîre.

bînduş aş dul a bînduş, ^{a mînduş dînduş} ^{a pînduş} ^{a pînduş}
anor stîm aş dul a bînduş com
lînd aşuş aş pînduş lîm, aşuş
aş pînduş aşuş aş mînduş bînduş
aşuş deoc pînduş aşuş. aşuş
aş - înduş, aşuş aş aşuş aşuş
deoc aş dînduş aşuş. Nîlîm

aş dul aş pînduş aşuş, aşuş
pînduş a bînduş ^{leşuş} aşuş aşuş aşuş aşuş aşuş aşuş

550

ARITHMETICAL TABLES.

MULTIPLICATION TABLE EXTENDED.

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15
2	4	6	8	10	12	14	16	18	20	22	24	26	28	30
3	6	9	12	15	18	21	24	27	30	33	36	39	42	45
4	8	12	16	20	24	28	32	36	40	44	48	52	56	60
5	10	15	20	25	30	35	40	45	50	55	60	65	70	75
6	12	18	24	30	36	42	48	54	60	66	72	78	84	90
7	14	21	28	35	42	49	56	63	70	77	84	91	98	105
8	16	24	32	40	48	56	64	72	80	88	96	104	112	120
9	18	27	36	45	54	63	72	81	90	99	108	117	126	135
10	20	30	40	50	60	70	80	90	100	110	120	130	140	150
11	22	33	44	55	66	77	88	99	110	121	132	143	154	165
12	24	36	48	60	72	84	96	108	120	132	144	156	168	180
13	26	39	52	65	78	91	104	117	130	143	156	169	182	195
14	28	42	56	70	84	98	112	126	140	154	168	182	196	210
15	30	45	60	75	90	105	120	135	150	165	180	195	210	225
16	32	48	64	80	96	112	128	144	160	176	192	208	224	240
17	34	51	68	85	102	119	136	153	170	187	204	221	238	255
18	36	54	72	90	108	126	144	162	180	198	216	234	252	270
19	38	57	76	95	114	133	152	171	190	209	228	247	266	285
20	40	60	80	100	120	140	160	180	200	220	240	260	280	300

NUMERATION

Units,.....	1
Tens,.....	1 2
Hundreds,.....	1 2 3
Thousands,.....	1, 2 3 4
Tens of Thousands,.....	1 2, 3 4 5
Hundreds of Thousands,.....	1 2 3, 4 5 6
Millions,.....	1, 2 3 4, 5 6 7
Tens of Millions,.....	1 2, 3 4 5, 6 7 8
C. of Millions,.....	1 2 3, 4 5 6, 7 8 9

DAYS IN THE MONTHS

Thirty days hath September,
April, June, and November,
All the rest have thirty-one,
Excepting February alone, [clear,
Which has but twenty-eight days
And twenty-nine in each leap year.

TROY WEIGHT

24 Grains.....	1 Pennyweight <i>dwt.</i>
20 Pennywts.....	1 Ounce..... <i>oz.</i>
12 Ounces.....	1 Pound..... <i>lb.</i>

AVOIRDUPOIS WEIGHT

16 Drams.....	1 Ounce..... <i>oz.</i>
16 Ounces.....	1 Pound..... <i>lb.</i>
14 Pounds.....	1 Stone..... <i>st.</i>
28 Pounds.....	1 Quarter..... <i>qr.</i>
4 Quarters.....	1 Hundredweight <i>cwt.</i>
20 Cwt.....	1 Ton..... <i>tn.</i>

APOTHECARIES' WEIGHT.

20 Grains.....	1 Scruple..... <i>scr.</i>
3 Scruples.....	1 Dram..... <i>dr.</i>
8 Drams.....	1 Ounce..... <i>oz.</i>
12 Ounces.....	1 Pound..... <i>lb.</i>

LONG MEASURE

12 Inches.....	1 Foot..... <i>ft.</i>
3 Feet.....	1 Yard..... <i>yd.</i>
2 Yards.....	1 Fathom..... <i>f.</i>
5 Yards.....	1 Pole or Rod.....
40 Poles.....	1 Furlong..... <i>fur.</i>
8 Furlongs or 1760 yds.....	1 Mile.....
3 Miles.....	1 League.....
60 Miles Geog., or.....	1 Degree
69 1/2 English.....	

TIME

60 Seconds.....	1 Minute.....
60 Minutes.....	1 Hour.....
24 Hours.....	1 Day.....
7 Days.....	1 Week.....
4 Weeks.....	1 Month.....
365 Days.....	1 Year.....